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Pennsylvania Power &'LightCompany
Two North Ninth Street ~ Allentown, PA 18101 ~ 215/7705151

August 18, 1987

Mr. William McDonnell
Chief, Operations Section
Bureau of Solid Waste Management
Pennsylvania, Department of Environmental Resources
90 East Union Street, Second'Floor
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18701

SUSQV)HANNA STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
90 DAY DRUM STORAGE REQUIREMENT
CCN 741326 FILE R9-6
PLE 9707

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

If-you-have any additional questions, please contact me at-(215) 770-7887

Respectfully yours,

ohn B. Hansell, r.
Environmental Scientist
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As described to you during a telephone conversation on August 14, 1987, we are
informing you that five drums of hazardous wastes exceeded their 90 day
storage limit allowed for hazardous waste generators. Five drums containing
mixtures of formaldehyde and isopropyl alcohol became 90 days old'n August
12; 1987;: Delays in disposing of the wastes are due to unusually slow waste-- -'-

-'-,stream;-approvalprocessing by our disposal company,. Chemical-'-Waste'anagement
"The:processing will be completed within the 'next week ot two'.--'. Disposal of= the

'-''-=drums:will„occurimmediately thereafter. We will notify you when-'this"occ0rs.- .
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